
 

 

 

ADDENDUM NUMBER THREE 
 

 
June 16, 2025 

 
Unit Renovations at Fischer III Housing Community 
IFB No. 25-911-19 
 
THIS ADDENDUM IS BEING ISSUED TO INCORPORATE THE FOLLOWING IN THE REFERENCED 
INVITATION FOR BIDS. 
 
Q&A (for clarification): 
 
1. Are they going to want new smoke detectors with a 10-year battery? 
 *Yes 
 
2. For the flooring, we see it says to replace it only where necessary, but in the master 
bedroom, do you want all of it replaced? Or do they just want the specific area and have it 
unmatched?  
*All flooring must match. Replace flooring in master bedroom to match flooring in the 
remainder of the property.  
 
3. In the 1st full bathroom do you want the tub replaced or only in the master?  
 One tub is to be replaced and the other will be refinished. 
 
4. In the 1st full bathroom (jack and jill) do you want the tub and cultured 
marble replaced? 
Yes, see Addendum No. 2 to the Project Manual below. 
 
5. Is the garbage disposal for the sink needed? 
Yes 
 
6. Are the handles or pulls on the kitchen cabinetry (upper & lower) needed? 
Yes.  New cabinets shall be supplied with handles and/or pulls. 
 
7. Is mold remediation needed in the laundry room or just paint over the mold? 
Yes.  Any areas where mold is encountered shall be treated/remediated prior to primer/paint. 
 
8. Are we supposed to take out toilets in all bathrooms in order to renovate or just leave in 
and clean? 
Toilets should be removed and reset. 
 
9. Recommendation: All shut off valves and water supply lines should be replaced. 
These are probably old and rusty. 
I suggest it be replaced. 
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Contractor shall include replacement of all water supply shut-off valves at all the home’s 
plumbing fixtures. 
 
10. Does the range hood need to be replaced, or do they want to keep the same one? 
Yes, the hood range needs to be replaced.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 








